ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
January 22, 2025
Liast Adams Rural Iealthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

I) Call to Order
1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

1)  Public Comment
1V)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting Minutes December 19, 2024

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chiel Nursing Olficer Report
i) HR Report
iii) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VII) Commiltee Reports
i) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — December
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
i1) Building Commitiee
ii1) Compliance Commitlee

[X) Old Business
i) Board Bylaws

X)  New Business
i) Board meeting lime discussion
ii) Resolution 25-01; Board meeting schedule
iii) Llection of committee positions
iv) Codc of Ethics acknowledgement

XI)  Public Comment

XIl)  Exccutive Scssion
i) Medical Staff Credentialing

XIII) Next Board Meeting February 26, 2025, at 5:30 p.m.

XTI Adjourn

Wartim e e e 3t g oSt mash Beogimteaiiisieons oy e o Fon o i ol et it et ol i S i Bl ST i b ey o bt Tha b B 3 1 that s ok Eating b pacrimad na ke sy pantintha
Froaandings. Th Bosrd. hoarves, preereo mpe sl wilh que gpmessilg, st iy u.....r....urm.tmmm st 1t a8 AT e gt g e 20 b TS AT

W e S beree ion 0o 3l 3 RO e maraid for ol dcowe st et wn sk thay b of this pLAT confing goertions nad cammints bothal parked B, Bowrerr. Siring ooy Seberrfom o 0 gr matler o member of (b patfe Bebove 1ha Rr e sb o hin oo emdyedcael Honmaton thal we e
S A S A i S S, SO hnummmmmem:u--nmcn« gl ol gt o

AU S (S P — m g ermrr oty i, Bl s, vt ity Tk Hrg il Wor mosborglp e vl omegs D, e 5 s rssbi, B e el B R S0 e i 5000500 1 i, b SELENR, 8 b | st il
ol Adnts, Comeronds are Bre i Ba Chrke e o

Thie Brard ey s e gl B R v B dpsba i o el S g i it Bt i v i b e rations thant 9 comrmart or qassion L ' or dangtiv. dfordvrgandcorglrce s o rdn




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 8. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
December 19, 2024

PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chair
Eric Walker Vice-Chair
Riley Hille Commissioner/Secretary
Matt Kubik Commissioner
Dan Duff via phone Commissioner
Corey Fedie CEO
Matt Gosman CFO
Lexie Zuver Chief of Staff
TLurisa Sackman CNO

GUESTS: None

There were no community members present.

Board Chair, John Kragt called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.
INTRODUCTTONS-None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-

Commissioner Riley Hille asked to add under executive session; RCW 42.30.110(g) Review the
performance of a public employee

PUBLIC COMMENT-Nonc
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The November 21* regular board mceting minutes, November 14th special board meeting minutes and
November 26™ public hearing meeling minutcs were presented. Commissioner Riley Hille made a
motion. to approve the November 21st regular board meeting minutes, November 14th special board
meetling minutes and November 26™ public hearing meeting minutes as presented. Commissioner Matt
Kubik seconded. The motion passed.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Chair, John Kragl, polled the Board if they would like anything olT the consent agenda moved to
the repular agenda. Nothing was requested.



MEDICAL STAFF REPORT

Dr. Zuver reported that the Med Stafl'met this morning. There was an election of officers, Dr. Zuver will
remain as Chief of Staff, Dr. Hatz will be Vice and Marnie Boyer will remain as Secretary. Lurisa is
now managing provider schedules. There was a review of some protocols. Dr. Zuver reported that there
is a current flu outbreak. Commissioner Matt Kubik asked if the flu vaccine covers A & B, yes it does.
. Commissioner Riley Iille asked if you could get your flu vaceine through the walk-in clinic and can
pediatric patients get it. Dr, Zuver said yes you can usc walk-in and pediatrics can get theirs. Corey gave
kndos to Dr. Zuver for covering last minute schedule changes. There was a brief discussion regarding
the multi-patient vehicle accident that occurred the prior weekend. The Board Chair John Kragt asked
who determines where the patients go. Dr. Zuver explained that there is an Incident Command on scene
that determines. There was further discussion regarding how the multiple agencies communicate and the
use of a scanner so nursing staff is aware of incoming patients.

CEO REPORT- See attached.

Corey shared that the holiday party was great. The employee of the year was recognized. We also
participated in the Santa fly-in and parades. Corey gave a bricf summary of the year and although we
had some terrible events, we still did amazing things. Corey reported that Avel will be available within
the first quarter, the equipment should be delivered this week. Commissioner Riley Hille asked about
Scooters. Corey said that it had been purchased. The owner of the Care Center offered to sell it back to
EARH however, it would not be beneficial for the district. Facilities have been trying to expedite the
renovation of the Scooters building. Corey shared that Commissioner Hille has been assisting with the
selection of Marketing applicants.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE COMMITTEE
CFO REPORT — See attached.

Matt gave a report on the November finances. We did receive funds from MultiCare which was
beneficial. We have also engaged with MultiCare to help with the revenue cycle. They will be providing
some training and education for our staff. November had strong revenues, largely due to EMS. The
chargemaster has increased and billing is all caught up for EMS. The clinic saw 5 more patients.

Expenses were on budget. Payroll was up due to the growth of medical and nursing staff. We wrotc off
$800,000. Board Chair John Kragt asked about the cash on hand. Matt said they are 31.8 days. John
.asked if we had spent all the moncy received from MultiCare, Matt said that we have about $500,000
left, John asked about the status of AP. Matt said that we are all caught up to within 30 days. The AR
days decreased to 119 and were at 115 today. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about the status of the
2022 audit. Mait reported that the audit will be presented at the next meeting,

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS

Commissioner Riley Hille presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#67872 to #68032 for $1,231,719.68. Commissioner Eric Walker madec a motion to approve,
Commissioner Matt Kubik seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE-None

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-None



OLD BUSINESS

The Board reviewed the recommended changes to the bylaws. It was decided that Eric will get the edits :
completed and sent to the attorney for review.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Chair John Kragt reminded the Board of current positions. Commissioner Matt Kubik made a
motion to elect Commissioner Riley Hille as Board Chair, The motion passed. Board Chair John Kragt
made a motion to elect Commissioner Eric Walker as Vice Chair. The motion passed. Commissioner
Dan Dulf made a motion to clect Commissioner Matt Kubik as Secretary. The motion passed.

The election of committee positions was postponed to the next meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT-Nonc

The Board went into executive session at 6:40 p.m. to discuss RCW 42.30.110 (g); to review the

performance of a public employee. The estimated length of the execulive scssion was 30 minutes. The
Board came out of executive session at 7:10 p.m.

Commissioner Matt Kubik made a motion lo award CEO Corey Fedie with a $20,000 bonus for 2024,
Commissioner Eric Walker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion to set CEO Corey Fedie’s 2025 goals as follows:
Total Margin=%$10,000
Gross Days in AR=$15,000

Percentage of Claims Older Than 120 Days=$5,000
Net Collection Rate=$5,000

Commissioner Riley Hille scconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Riley ITille made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Eric
Walker. Motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Execulive Assistant



.: ) East Adams Rural

/ Healthcare CNO Repc}rt
January 22, 2025

1. We are interviewing a wound care nurse and anticipating making an offer for this
position.

2. We have seen an increase in our referrals for swing-bed patients as our nurse
manager has been working diligently with the programs within the hospital
networking.

3. Nursing is excited for the increase in patients

4. We had 5 referrals come in this last week and were able to accept 3 immediately
and waiting on auth from insurance on the other 2. We have also been working on
swinging our current acute patients. We are also watching some higher levels of ED
patients that we can potentially look at bringing back once medically cleared for
swing bed.

5. We are continuing our education with ancillary and nursing staff. We have finished
the training on the vents we were granted in 2024 and they are in production on the
floor, available to use if needed.

6. We are monitoring the clinic numbers to help facilitate growth with the new
providers. With the holiday season, we did not see as many as anticipated in
December, but appointments picked up in January.

Sincerely,
Lurisa Sackman, RN, MSN, CRRN
Chief Nursing Officer



Clinic/ER/Hospital

Administration

Administration

Administration/Business Office

Laboratary

Clinic

Flant

Theragy

Clinic

Hospital

Administration

EMT/Paramedics

Murse Practitioner/PA-C

Accounting Clerk

Campliance/Rick/Survey Readiness
Cacrdinator

Accountant

MT/MLT

Licensed Indapendent Clinical Social
Werker (Part-Time)

Housakeapar

Speach Language Patholagist (Temp for
16 weeks)

Licensad Independent Clinical Sacial
Warker (Part-Tima]

Waund Care MNurse RN or LPM

Marketing and Cammunications
Coordinatar

08/31/2022

07/24/2023

09/28/2023

02/27/2024

05/20/2024

05/30/2024

0B/27 2024

10/28/2024

11/18/2024

12/06/2024

12/12/2024

11/01/2024

Closed

Cpen

Cpen

Cpen

Cpen

Cpen

Clased

Cpen

Cpen

Cpen

Cpen

Cpen

7 full-time EMTs hired 8/11/24

1 NP starting 10/01/24

Hired remate to help with entering invoices

Interview 01/20/2025

Orientation on 9/26/24

Closed, employee rescinded resignation,

Interviews in progress

Interviews in progress



Haree | QAPI AGENDA

East Adams Rural Healthcare

December 19, 2024

'Meeﬁng called to order at 9:09 per Jason McCoy

In Attendance
Matt Gosman, Amelia Bernal, Corey Fedie, Neil Verberne, Michael Navarro, Amanda Osborne,
Lurisa Sackman, Lexie Zuver, Jason McCoy, Dan Crisp, Vanessa Grimm

Zoom Attendance: Commissioner Hille, Josh Brownlowe, Navin Adhikary, Todd Nida
Absent: Commissioner Kragt, Bruce Garner, Pam Gilmore, Teri Abney, Tyler Dennis
Review minutes of November 21 with approval. -

Minutes approved and accepted, motion per Lurisa Sackman, 2™ per Dr. Zuver.

MNew Business

Organizational Scorecard: Apologized for the confusion of where and what to report. | Jason
Jason will get this under control so employees will know what and where to report.
Going from PowerPoint to the scorecard was very confusing since there were around
21 reports on PowerPoint that went to 8 or 9 on the scorecard.

Navin talked briefly about what the organizational scorecard means. He went into Navin
more detail when he talked about Interoperability. Jason apologized and informed
the staff that with all the changes that have been happening, if you did not have
anything to report in the organizational scorecard that it would be better to keep with
the current platform of the PowerPoint. Lurisa stated that with the scorecard there
would be the need for some duplication. Meaning some people may have to fill out
the PowerPoint and the scorecard and it just may be the same information.

Old Business
1. TBD

2. TBD




3. Medicare Pmmaﬁng In_iér_npérabilit_-,r - | Navin
Navin talked about how EARH starts with a certain number of points and if we
-did not meet certain goals set by Medicare we could receive a deduction of
points. Currently we are at 73 and when our Medici 3 party app is up and
running, we should get another 25 points to a total of 98 out of 100. If we did not
have Medicare, we would get a zero and we could possibly get a 0 for our total
score
4. Org. Goal 1: Italked briefly about each one of our 4 organizational gaals._l. : -
Continuous Survey Readiness
5. Grg Goal 2: Recogmtmn of Sepsis and Improvement of care
6 Org. Goal 3: Develop 5 standing orders and protocols for the most common
diagnosis. Deborah had previously stated she wanted 40 protocols but is
___currently working on 10 for the most common diagnosis
7. Org. Goal4: Toimprove the quality of life for Swing Bed patients’ shortterm
and 4b Long term Swing Bed patients ) -
Committee and Department Reports
Please put the report on the portal
Infection Control Jason
Reported the prior month. Gave a brief update on the possible CRE UTI infection.
State lab stated it was not CRE.
Antibiotic Stewardship Sheena
| Reported last month due to IT and Safety being pulled away for an emergent issue
Pharmacy Sheena
Improvement Project; Goal; l'arge-t, DatafAssessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeling target. :
Reported last month due to IT and Safety being pulled away for an emergent issue
Improvement ijeét;I Goal; Tér‘-gat}atafﬁsscssmmt; Plan of Correction if not | Pam
meeting target.
Did not report. Was not at meeting
Dieiar}r Teri




Improvement Project; Goal; Target; Data/Assessment; Plan of Correction if not
meeting target.

Did not report. Was not at meeting

Announcements

Next Meeting: January 22, 2025

East Adams Rural
Healthcare




»* ) East Adams Rural e e

Ritzville, Washingt 99169
-/ Healthcare g

CEO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
lanuary 22™, 2025

It is 2025 and we are off to a great start. Over the last month we have celebrated Christmas and
New Years holidays along with much fun around the organization from ugly sweater contests to secret
Santa and of course many stayed up to watch the new year ring in. It also started an improvement in our
inpatient volumes where we have been as high as eight. Some of this increase is due to normal seasonal
ailments, but some are due to our staff taking in more complex patients now that we have a full staff
that is constantly trying to improve and expand our capabilities. We also had a banner day where our
clinic had sixty-six visits in total which included scheduled, walk-in, pain, and behavioral health. The
highest on record with the second being forty-two over a year ago. It was an exciting day, and the staff
were incredible at taking great care, even being short of two clinic staff that day.

And some more great news! Medicare also informed us that our cost report was completed, and
our daily rate will increase in the first quarter, which is excellent news. Similarly, they noted that they
had underpaid us for the prior period, so we received a positive adjustment of approximately five
hundred thousand dollars. A much-needed boost for us after a very tough year. Hopefully, we can pair
the new, higher rate with our increased volumes and get ourselves on an improved financial path.

In terms of provider recruitment, we received, and phone screened a soon to be PA from lowa
that has extensive Paramedic experience. Dr. Hatz, Lurisa and | all liked him and are getting him on site
for a visit. Once we can confirm the date we will engage the Board representatives as well,

Lastly, our engagement with MultiCare's revenue cycle team has begun and we look forward to
finally gaining ground across that area. We do not have anything immediate to report, but hopefully

more by the February board meeting.

Sincerely,

Lo

Corey Fedie, CEQ



VI,

VL.

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
January 21, 2024

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: December 17, 2024
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: December 2024
Financial Statements: December 2024

Additional Information

Adjourn



asuadxy SuayIel | or-sLz 85089 AydeaBojoyd J21el HARN--FO600A | PZOZ/O/ZT

syoay) puncidydeg | 0£'06T'T £5089 Ul ‘SWIDI--TL600A +ZOT/S/TT

asuadxgy uswasinguuay sstojdwy | s9°810'T 95089 Asoucg ‘JunH--g£200A | PZOT/9/ET
3y | 00°00S'T 55089 yieaiqjes 6aun--69800A | PZOT/9/TI

JuIWISINQUIRY | £8°'SHT +5089 Asdo]d ‘aIpad--LTTO0A | FZOT/9/TT

asuadx3 JusWysiuIes | 9226 £5089 Ans1Bay Hoddng Ajwed--gTZ00A | $ZTOT/9/ZT

asuadx] juawasinquiay aakojdwy | go'+ED'T Fa={1}:3:] yesogqaq ‘plecqad--8E600A | PTZOT/9/TT
asuadxy Juawasinquiay 2iodwy | 92z, 15089 JUNY |2ueg--6F200A | PZOT/9/TT
asuadx3y Sulnioay | 00'000°'9E 05089 our ‘spuelnsuo juswsbeuel |EJIUD--L9600A | FZOT/9/TT

asuadx3 usLWwasinguiay aatoldwl | co'oo9't 6089 uByIEN ‘umolg--TT600A tZOT/9/TT
asuadxg punjay juaijed | 88°8¢ 8089 uaned--05L00A | PTOT/O/ET

asuadxy SuisnoH aado|dwy 121U | 08°S69'8 029 LUUT 0oUDdg - WISISEAN 1598--LL000A HTOT/9/TT
asuadx3y juswasinquiay aafojdwy | g8'8E orogg |[euiag BlBWY--pE000A | PTOT/O/CT
asuadx3 uawasinquiay 2aAo|ldwy | TZvor Sto89 esalalyl ‘Aauqy--0T000A vToT/o/TT
asuadx3y ASojouysa] uoijeuwloju] | +8 08K +H089 NI UOIIBWONY 2SO IJIIEd--ESE00A vToz/v/TT
asuadxy Adojouyda | uoijeuLIOjl] | £8°08T'C £r0289 UOIEWOINY B340 JYIIRd--TZ900A | ¥TOT/H/TT
asuadx3y ASojouysa] uoljewlloju] | Do SES‘L Zrog9 uonEWOINY IO IYIR4--6TI00A | PTOZ/¥/ZT
asuadx3 Suigels Sunoeauo] | zv'soz'zIT 1r089 *INI ‘S3DIAYIS DNIJLVLS INWO--SLEDOA | PTOT/P/TT
asuadxz Suiyels Sulpeluo)] | 0e'0szT e or0E9 *INI ‘SIDIAHIS ONIHVLS INWO--SLE00A | PEOZT/H/TT
sasuadx3 jjeis Sunoeliuo] | ST TOP’'SS 65089 [9SN0JED YIRIH--56500A | ¥TOT/P/TT
asuadx3 juswadeuey 1| | 00°0SSY 8£089 '0*1"] Bunsued dy3--¢6T00A | PETOT/P/C1

asuadxy Sulpg | sa'sos £E089 SUCEDIUNWILWICD BJedyjeaH PUoWeEIg--ETL00N0 rToT/+v/TT

asuadx3 suonesadp Jueld | 88°TL6°E oE£08g IO 1IPUUCD—6+T00A | FTOZ/F/ZT

duiuies] dns | 00'000‘0T SE08S eAume] ‘ussuelIsSIYI--ZEG00M rZOZ/P/ZT

asuadx3 Suifew)| | go'oss’s +E0BD SWajsAS [eDIpal UOURD--9TTOOA | PTOZ/¥/TT

Suisinp 1peIUO] | SE9ZE'Y £E089 271 ‘sug aouel|y--T0800A YTOT/P/TT

asoding | unowy yaays daquing yaayd SILUEN JOPUIA aleq ¥rays




sado|dw3 oenuod | 00 L8E’9 58089 Buiyels 10e13U0] THW--02200A tZOZ/0TfZT

asuadxg juawasinquiay asiodw] | s£'E60°E 8089 BlYjul] ‘sImMaT--T2200A | PZOZSOT/ET

asuadx3 eI1U0D | 00'009°'T £8089 5301495 Dunnsuo) FIEIYYEIH--LFL00A rZOZ/0T/TT

asuadxg saiddns |eapay | vr'TOP’'S Z8089 FAYIHLIVIH YIHSIA--TTZ00A rzoz/oZ/ET

asuadxg JUaWYSILIED | 25°S2T 18089 Ansibay yoddns Ajlwed--ZIZ00A | PZOZ/O0T/ZT

asuadxg saniin | te'esr's 08089 SALLOIILN YISIAY--Z£000A | PZOZ/0ZT/TT

S321AU85 JIEIJU0] | TO'PFE’S 6£089 LIHM--6L500A rzOZ/9T/ZT

sal|ddns [eaipay | T£vo0'ST 2L089 paHedpend--£ZH00A | FZOZ/9T/ZT

asuadx3 saiddns |[eaipay | s8's6 ££089 aug ‘Alddng yjjeaH sourwoad--96E00A0 rZOT/9T/ZT

aaho|dw3 30ea3u0) | 09°'96¢'TT 9089 Buyjels 19e3u0) THW--08800A | ¥Z0Z/9T/ZT

asuadxg geq | oo'TI8'E 5£089 sBuipjoH Ealiawy jo uonelodio) AlojeloqeT--ZGZ00A rZOZ/9T/EZT

asuadx3z JuiSew| | 0g'96T's L0829 271 ‘s21e10055Y SSANISNE DNIDYWI ANYINI--FIZ00A rZOZ/9T/ZT

asuadx3 salyddns |edlpay | TE'SSETT ££089 SHVYIHLIVIH H3HSIA--TZT00A | PZOZ/OT/ET

asuadxy asueusjuiEly | #F'Se0’S ££089 uonesodio] 2UIED--L5300A rZoz/foT/2T

asuadx3 saniiin | sT's€0’s D89 SILLTTLLN Y1SIAY--ZL000A | PZOZ/OT/TT

asuadxy suoneladQ Jueld | £5°£6T 0£089 Ajunoag pue auld pallly--8E000A | PZOZ/9T/ZT
asuadxj sang | 00'0sZ 69089 AMLSIOIY 1H0ddNS ILVLS NOLONIHSYM--E9500A | YZ0T/9/TT
asuadxy uonesuadwo) sISI0M | 0T T6T 29089 saLgsnpul g Joqe jo 3dag ajels uolBulysem--28600A | PZOT/O/TT
JUBWYSILIED | SE'0ST £9039 yseD ABpoL--+E600A +ZOT/O9/TT
asuadxg juawasinquiay asiodwy | 1s'ZrzT 99089 d3lAl ‘s1aylews--08600A | PZOT/O/TT
asuadx3 Juswasinquiay aahojdw3 | £€'sT 59029 [2EYdiW 'SPIPIYS--OF600A | PEZOZS9/TT
JUIWYSIWIED | $+'TTF 9089 Buipua aye 3504--£6600A | PZOT/O/TT
asuadxg Juawasinguiay saiodwy | se'es E9029 470M FT0DIN--£LSE00A | PEOT/O/TT
asuadx3 punjay usied | gg'8c 79089 wsled--05L00A | PZOT/O/TT
asuadxg juawasinquuay saiojdwy | sz 645 19089 uose[ ‘A0JOW--S0600A | PZOT/O/TT
asuadxg uawasinquiay satoldwy | 1969 09029 uAje ‘plEUYARK--28600A +ZOT /2T
asuadx3 punjay juaned | 9°zz 65089 uened--05£L00A | PZOT/O/ZT




85'S85'TEE

asuadxy juawsseuely 1] | 00°0S5'y 6029 *21"1 Bunnsuod 4dy3--r6T00A PLOT/ET/ET _
asuadxy punyay wsed | 8L 798t T5089 wsied--05£00A +ZOT/ET/TT _
dunayien | oo'00s‘s 06089 271 ‘suonn|os QadWY--SZL00A | PTOT/ET/TY _
asuadx3 jyauag asho|dw3 | s6'ses 68089 IVIdV--£Z000A | PTOT/EZ/TT |
sjjeuag Iliojdw] | v Lro'0L 28089 IIHM--6£L500A | PTOT/O0Z/ET
asuadxg salddns [e2Ipaly | 6£°550°ST L8089 HONIW 8 SNIMO--TBE00A | PEOTSOZ/ZT
asuadx3 Sulyeys Suiloeuo) | ZE0Z9LT 98089 'ONI ‘S3DIAYIS DNIA4VLS INWO--SLE00A | #ZOT/OT/TT




111.

VL

VIL

Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
December 17, 2024

Call to order

Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public [lospital District
#2 to order at 10:02 AM.

In Attendance

[Jan Duft, Board Member; Beverly Kclley, Volunteer Committee Member; Mait Gosman, CFO;
Corey Fedie, CEQ; Mall Kubik, Board Member

Review/Approve Meeting Minutes: October 22, 2024

a) Malt K made a motion to approve the November 19" finance meeting minutes. Dan 1
seconded the motion, motion passcd.

Review Warrants and Vouchers: October 2024
a) Dan ID moves to approve, Matt K scconds the motion, motion passes.

Financial Statements:
a) Matt GG explains the contracting staft cxpenscs under $53,000, mentioning nurses from the
Philippines and the cost benefits of the contract.
b) Corey F elaborates on the cost differences between Passport Healthcare and other agencies
including the stipend for lodging.
¢) Matt G reports receiving funds from Multi Care, which helped improve cash flow and
vendor payments.

¥

d) Strong charges in November were $200,000 higher than the previous November, with a
significant increase in the emergency department.

e) EMS services have shown significant growth, contributing to overall profitability, and
umaging and lab scrvices arc also up.

f) Clinic services are up about 5%, with new providers contributing to increased capacity and
open appointments.

Operational Challenges and Cost Management
a) Corey F discusses the balance belween having enough providers and managing overhead
costs, emphasizing the importance of open appointments.

b) Matt G highlights the need for extra capacity to handle increased volumes and the challenges
of mainlaining a full paticnt pancl.

¢) Therapy and pain management services have seen a slight decline, with plans to improve
marketing and capacity.

d) Matt G notes that salary expenses are slightly over budget, primarily due to medical staff,
which is a positive trend.

Accounis Receivable and Cash Flow Concerns



Matt (7 explains the efforts to clean up accounts receivable, identifymg uncollectible
accounts and writing them off.

Despite the writc-ofts, the hospital is showing a slight negative net income due to these
adjustments.

Cash flow in November was slightly positive, with expectations for cash low in December
to be impacted by holidays, noting potential delays due to reduced workdays.

VIII. Additional Information

a)

b)
c)

Corey F discusses the potential sale of the care center building and the need to address
repairs and upgrades to the new kitchen facility.

The conversation includes the challenges of working with the city for necessary repairs and

Corey F and Matt K discuss the potential costs and logistics of repairing the building, with
plans to involve maintenance staff and contractors.

Dan Dull moved to adjourn, Mait Kubik scconded. The meeting adjourned at 10:35 AM.

Respectfully Submitted by Kylie Buell



% ) East Adams Rural

/' Healthcare

903 5 Adams Ave.
Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
January 21%, 2025

This year presented a mix of significant challenges and noteworthy achievements. Among these were the
fallout from the Q4 2023 Medicare validation issue, the departure of providers aligning with depressed
volumes during the summer months, and a substantial network breach that disrupted clinical and billing
operations.

Despite these setbacks, we also saw major strides forward. These include achieving near independence from
contract staffing, which has enhanced cost efficiency, improved charge capture and billing processes,
reaching all-time high collection rates, and an overall increase in revenue.

The financial statements for 2024 will reflect a significant loss for the year. A portion of this loss stems from
necessary efforls Lo improve the accuracy of outstanding accounts receivable. While this work impacts our

short-term financial picture, it sets the foundation for more reliable and predictable revenue management

in the years ahead.

December Financial Status

Financial Statements

s  End-of-year total charges for 2024 ended slightly above 2023, with lower volumes through the
summer but a strong fourth quarter.

s Adjustments and bad debt expense were significantly higher than in 2023 as we worked through the
unusually high outstanding AR.

s Monthly contract staffing costs are down $200,000 from the 2023 average.

s We recorded a loss of 5166,469 for December and 51,240,318 for the full year of 2024.

These losses can be partly attributed to lower swing bed volumes, higher-than-expected contract staffing
and maintenance costs, and the recognition of bad debt,

Revenue Cycle and Caollections

» MultiCare’s revenue cycle support is proving extremely valuable, and we are rapidly improving
processes and efficiency.

s December collections were impacted by staff holiday absences and a general slowdown among
payors, contributing to a slight increase in total AR, However, increased efficiencies resulted in a
decrease in AR days from 119.9 to 111.

s December's lower than expected collections resulted in a decrease in cash though January collections
are showing a significant improvement over December.



MNote about AR Days:

s Days in AR can be decreased through write-offs, contractual adjustments, or collections. The ideal
method is to collect the outstanding AR, though all of these methods are necessary. In November,
significant contractual adjustments contributed to the unusual 20 day decrease in AR days. Write offs
of large amounts may be used as a shortcut to artificially decrease AR and bypass the effort it might
take to work and collect on difficult accounts. We want to assure the board that these accounts have
been worked to the highest standard, in some cases years beyond common practice. These write-offs
were appropriate and necessary to avoid a more significant risk of stating an unclear financial position
by maintaining uncollectible AR. This effort will contribute to, rather than diminish, the accuracy of
the AR days metric.

Conclusion:

In conclusion, we face ongoing financial pressures. Improvements to financial management and collection
efficiency have played an important role in mitigating those pressures, we remain focused on improving
operational efficiency and financial performance, ensuring that EARH continues to deliver care while
maintaining fiscal responsibility.

Days cash on hand on December 31 was 21,25,

Respectfully submitted,
Matthew Gosman, CFO



707 ‘1€ 1aqua3g Suipu3l ajeq-03}-Jesi pue poLiad ayl 404
suojiesadQ jo Juawalels

7 "ON 1214351Q |exdsoH 21jgnd Aluno) swepy

wE| e I IS [frte R 0 E
HEE-| EE- T [zet- ufuep, Eugeiady
LEse =T NH $ |5l G LeasE- E..mld..m_: 5 BF ~F 0L20rEL;  § [We0El- \ELVLEL % AR R G AL 130
BESFOR L B |Telb- [P % JAL0LEE 5§ GRLE9EE 3 WSk TCEEEl) § .vBGic § GoELr. 5| LEcerk % aweoy| Eugeiadoruoy B0
GEISL¥F L § |SeEl- TH.556L) T GI0CEW L 5 BaaieFk 8 |dab- 5ZLF S OEDMPE  § SIEDEL S [ LOTENL % G AN HEL
200'E § %06 (BSE'05) 4 0O0'Es % ¥0'E 5 [mook- (L g il¥y & 4| o8 3 alLaaU] s
OO $ | %abl- (Zi'Lgz T BEOPESL  § LLEEPSL 8 |Woe (el % LrE'DEL 0 000's % - 5 BrLIEAEY JUEID)
gusoay Bugaisdeo-uen
(Zo€'boE's)  § |%EE {gerzes) ¢ leLr'ole'el  § [va'zR0Y) S __Er fial'ey) 5 (eva'ogz § (wep's0e)  $|l0LL'sis 8 {s8077) auooy Bupesado
SR LOE'EL  § [%6E BEL B0 & FaT'Lilvl F O0BLIFEEL 5§ [W02 BES'5EZ & hv_m.mlmh_‘ $ SOE'ZESL B[ 2.L48T)L § sasuacxy Bugeiadg moL
5007 $ | B5 FFOEEL $ SFTEEZ % zZBLELr 5 [%EL- [T % FEECE $ BOFEL [ EEER E] sasusdg Jago
5208 $ [%ELEL Q&0 .9 LSS % 1¥S'EEL g “ﬁmmﬂm BLE'LE § gEgr $ ¥9T20. &£ |9E6.E ] asusdiy 920 pEg
090's $ | BEL L05'S 5 ELFE 4§ 0Ze'dl % _ﬂ_mmu 918 I $ 008L $10cat 5| asUadig Uy
LAL'DZ § el 2P0z § SEg'eE § £6E'0L $ (w00l (gEo'e % PE0'E % g - g | SASUEHIT § SEEL
gL' 458 % _,.}mm BEF'TEL 4 [Ze'sst § aL708r g [Hrs 5061 $ 28962 $ leg'ey % | o8 5 seuacks j2auan
Z05'888 $ [zl 2OF L5 3 CEF'OFL $  EEE'EEE g |Gl TEE'EI T B $ o9 L ] sanganelLJoneanpsg
cFl'tg % | %a05" (g0g 08l $ BRO'ZEL $ 0%le k4 _..m__n; izt $ 905'EL $ BBV % | 0sv'0L 5 FIURNE]
289944 % mﬁm_. el ol § OrOivd $  20¥LPE g b LLFE g £52%9 $ ¥elre g | rEl've ki uapEnedag
L0451 F [ £68°L 4§ 8LL°ELL T Ge'SLL g %% (594) g gre'rl $ BE5'EL g | g25'sL % Bugesuery pue Euisidsapy
Ewi'95T $ | %SE a20°Lg 5 098'952 $ QE0LFE 5 %0k BLL'E g BEEIE $ BOSEE g | 9ge'sz k] Sa1nn
FES' LY $ [ngaz FET SEL $ 9869y $ 0LZ'ERL 5 “ﬂ_hw ZFCL % alg'e L6V gLy k4 aouesLEM R pue sljeday
SE9'BEE $ %ZS gy ez $ LEZ'SES $  LLLEFE 5 %Pt (L15°0E) % GET'OF § ESLSE g | LLTOF H sapddng
SLE'EEE' L % |%E6 qOv'Eas $ BPYGLL § PSETEEL  § %S (ogE'zEl % P5E'ES $ FIGUE S AR T g | S0 |BU0|EEE0I
399's28's  § [Suer GO0°GE0" ) g 955'8827 5§ LETWIEE 3 e BLE'EE £ 9¥l'eRl ¢ SZ0EET % | voO'EZE & FE0NEE pFASELDN
ZE¥F'arY L % %ll SeL6FL $ 85L2L8'F 5 LEFELSL % _ﬂ_mw 1A % oov'wil $ SLEBEL o T o gueleg sako)eug
SPZIOTE % |%E TEFEES ¢ gal'ge)’s 5 BES'H0EL F _.m_? 9ge'e % JBCE9S  § ESEESS B Lr99EL 0§ sadens _Embm_mm
FASUDCKS
SFEOFTEL % T}_um JA0°EE'E & SRE'LOROL § CLEBESLFL  § |WOZ j9gBir % vOL'SOE ¢ LiFPEO'LE % | Z00'ZPS 8 anuanay Supesado oL
AT % |%l8E BLELLS $ COCosl § BLELEL 5 [%Z80L [ e ¥ EEEEL $  kLgi8E g | S5¥EL ] anuasay Bugeiadg @y
GLZROE' LL  § %S LELELL'E § SFTLOLOL § FEEOZYEL 5 [WP 0EL'sE $ 0LLMGE % 0DO0B'SEE % | LLSE9F  § BNy 80ag Uaned 1N
ZESeed L F [Se95- TIEe¥EBE'.] § FIEEELE 5 cEP00SE 3 [l [EEr ¥ JBFeec % LIE0HE B[ LBELEL 5 | anuassy Waned Wway suchonpeq
LOE'ESYEL § %9 QL8 0ER $ L0Z'CEQ'PL § LIFLZEYE S WD a'EE $ A8EALL O3 KLLAOZLE B[ wL¥LSTL S anuanald LEEd STUS (B0
GOSUZEE % |%ebE LLEIETE % Jigertd 5§ ZaswiELl § %k FEER % Geo el B wogo0a  § | b6 § SIDIDZ WSRRCING AE|ISUY
CER'EER 3 |%La- (ZigoLe 5 E6LELE' 5 O0ZR'TOF § s (0L 'l $ Sk LOL 4§ BI0'ZE 4 | 99e'2E g gEoIIag usfedy fejsuy
SZ'A0E' L F (WS 285" 8L $ SFSESZ'L S LELARFL 5 W GL5'E $ 28E'+0L $ OPgLnt $ | BELEYL 5 SEDLAE DU DV RIS o
FAL'EFE L F WS (ZgL'os) $ L05°082' g SL0vELL 3 WET Pzt F L80'50L $ EFEETL $ | £6SZTL g anusasy Wosy pagiums
CEF'8ER % %08 (LB DLE 5§ @&LELE'L 5§ LEZE'EOF § ge orl'eal ¢ SPVLOL % BOO'EE § | a9e'ze § saaag wanedu) Aieg
anuanay adires Juae-
_u._..rhﬂ.m}h_u_._m hlnu__._m_._m._._. ﬁ_ EERETER NS TS ﬂwn._“__._.m LA _.mw.m.ni LA EENEITERY “mmn:m ”_mu_u.._m 1BmaY JEOP= aflanay muum.._un__u_
5 0l aIEURS, WU UELnS IO Jald
ETOZ/LETL FENZ/ L2 FEIZLEEL EEAvA
QLA deud ABQOLJEEA Bulguz Yo Iop Jatd




'East Adams Rural Healthcare

Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance She«
As of December 31, 2024

Reporting Book: ACCRUAL
As of Date: 12/31/2024

Month To Date Month To Date Manth To Date
10/31/2024 1173072024 12/31/2024
Actual Actual Actual

Current Assets
Operating Cash 452 263 1,097,985 805,433
Patient Accounts Receivable 4,903,301 4,393,716 4,474,239
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 996,147 1,883,568 1,325,357
Third Party Receivables 98,123 32,737 56,273
Taxes Receivable (186,733) (131,709) 0
Inventory 824,725 825,235 834,654
Resene for Operations 29,296 25 0
Resene for Funded Depreciation 2,340 2,348 2,356
Prepaid Expenses 54,096 116,730 19,730
Total Current Assets 7,173,558 8,220,635 7,518,042

Other Assels

Property, Buildings, & Equipment 17,728,226 17,855,792 17,855,792
Accumulated Depreciation (10,080,926) (10,135,183) (10,199,907)
Construction in Process a74, 350 974,350 974,350
Other Assets 8,621,650 8,694,959 8,630,235

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Payroll & Related Liabilities
Current Portion of Long Term Debt
Other Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt
Equity from Operations

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

$ 15,795,208

$ 16,915,594

$ 16,148,277

2,591,111 1,739,893 1,211,859
635,323 498,456 823,592
260,000 260,000 260,000
940,018 942,471 957,504

(4,426,452)  (3,440,820)  (3,252,955)

(7,231,442)  (7,087,225)  (7,116,068)

(4,137,314)

(6,652,068)

(5,779,254)

$ (15,795,208)

$ (16,915,594)

$ (16,148,277




200
144.8 140.8
137.1 ’
I m——— 1175 10 126 4459 1218 1249 g b
100
50
OB OE B 2 ¥ 52 B + »p £ B =2 9
EARH Revenue Collections
12 Month Trend
Patient Care
Month/Year  Total Deposits ~ Grants/Other  Collections
lan-24 5 1,052,833 S 51,775 5 Lmu,ns&:
Feb-24  $ 763,077 S -
Mar-24  § 1,216,896 $ - $ 12168%
Apr-24  § 2,592,152 5 766 $ 2,591,386
May-24 S 1,915,179 $ 747,541 $ 1,167,638
Jun-24  § 908,466 S - |5 908466
Jul-24 5 1,518,793 5 41,985 S 1,476,808
Aug-24  $ 1,040,229 $ 61,313 § 978,916
Sep-24 1,154,336 S 160,917 & 993,419
Oct-24  $ 734,834 $ 136,840 | § 597,994
Nov-24 3,180,831 $ 2,000,000 | § 1,180,831
Dec-24 & 994,083 $ 5000 § 989,083
EARH Patient Care Revenue Collected
43,000,000
$2,500,000
£2,000,000
51,500,000
41,000,000
$500,000 I I I I l I
5.
A N R R R L R .
\;b{\ e‘?ﬁ @‘é -Qﬂ{ @'Sf \.\"ﬁ'{ "?} ‘2__\?% %é‘\-‘ D{} Y\‘d‘ {f-{"

® Paticnt Care Collections



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCIHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUDITING OFFICER, DO HEREBY CERTIIY UNDER
PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, TITE
SERVICES RENDERED AND TTIE ILABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED
HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND PAID OBLIGATIONS BY
ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, AND TIIAT I AM
AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE AUDITING OFFICER HAVE
BEEN RECORDED ON THE ATTACIIED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC IIOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO
APPROVLE THOSE WARRANTS INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND
FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS #68033
THROUGH #68092 IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,231,719.68

SIGNLD THIS 22M° DAY OF JANUARY 2025.

RILEY HILLE, CHAIRWOMAM ERIC WALKER, VICE-CIIAIRMAN

MATT KUBIE, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER JOHN KERAGT, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUEF, COMMISSIONER



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 25-01

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC HOSPITAL

DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASIHINGTON, ADOPTING TIIE REGULAR
MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2025,

WIIEREAS, pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, the Board of Commissioners of Public
Hospital District #2 is adopting an annual meeting schedule totaling 12 meetings, consisting of
one regular mecting per month; and

WIIEREAS, the proposed schedule provides for regular meetings to occur with starting
times of 3:00 p.m. on the fourth Wednesday of each month with exceptions when a meeting
would fall on a District holiday or another event; and

WIIEREAS, a majority of the Board of Commissioners may call special meelings or
revise the repular meeting schedule when necessary; and

WHEREAS, unless otherwise specially revised in the fufure, regular mcetings of the
Board of Commissioners for calendar year 2025 shall be held on the days set forth below.

January 22

Febroary 26

March 26

April 23

May 28

June 25

July 23

August 27

Seplember 24

October 22

Novembei 20 (Moved to Thursday before due to Thanksgiving holiday)
December 18 (Moved to Thursday before due to Christmas holiday)

o0 9.0

-~
et

2C 00000

WHEREAS, regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners shall be scheduled to
commence at 3:00 p.m. every fourth Wednesday of the month at 903 5§ Adams Street
Ritzville, WA in the East Adams Rural IHealthcare Conference Room unless otherwise
noticed in this resolution or revised in the futurc and legally noticed and posted for a
revised meeting time; and



WHEREAS, in the cvent the Board of Commissioners fail to adopt a resolution to
establish regular meeting dates for any calendar year, the regular mcetings of the Board
of Commissioners for such calendar year shall be the fourth Wednesday of each month,

except any Wednesday which falls upon the day of an authorized District holiday or pre-
determined rescheduled meeting; and

WHERTEAS, notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution, any regular
meeting of the Board of Commissioners may be set, canceled or rescheduled to a
different date, time or location by motion duly adopted by the affirmative votes of at least
threec members of the Board of Commissioners or by any other manner as provided by
law. The date, time and location of any meeting set or rescheduled fo a different date,
time or location shall be noticed and posted in the manner provided by law; and

WHEREAS, this resolution shall supersede and render null and void the
provisions of any prior resolution to the extent such provisions are inconsistent with the

provisions of this resolution. The resolution shall become operative on January 22, 2025;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners deem it to be in the best interest of the
Adams County Public Hospital District #2, now, therefore,

BE I'T RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District #2
of Adams County, Washington, adopts the 2025 regular meeting schedule on specified
dates as indicated.

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Adams County Public Hospital
District #2 of Adams County, Washingfon at a regular meeting on January 22, 2025, the
following Commissioners being present and voting:

Riley Iille, Board Chair and Commissioner Lric Walker, Vice Chair and Commissioner

Matt Kubik, Board Secretary and Commissioner John Kragt, Commissioner

Dan Duff, Commissioner



